

**ALAN M. COOK.**

SJC No. 75-10 BD

Order of Suspension (temporary) entered on October 27, 1975. Judgment (disbarment) entered on March 2, 1978.

**Summary<sup>1</sup>**

The respondent was convicted in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts of receiving and selling stolen bonds of a value of over \$5,000 that were moving as and were a part of interstate commerce, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2315. The Court suspended the respondent temporarily and referred the matter to the Board of Bar Overseers for disciplinary proceedings. The Board submitted an information finding the respondent in violation of Disciplinary Rules 1-102(A) (1),(4),(5),(6) and 9-102(B) (1), (3), (4) and recommending disbarment.

The Court ordered the respondent disbarred.

---

<sup>1</sup> Compiled by Board of Bar Overseers based on record submitted to the Supreme Judicial Court.